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3/26/19
Dear Mr, Meok,

What I still recall of what you ask 4s that WM is ¥ilfredo Mas, the particular
Devis is Rioardo (Rudolph Richard) and of tho two on 386 the one who claimed to
know the other is “wrry Dean. i

I'd appreciate coples of the documents identifying NO T-i,

Sincercly,
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March 24, 1979

Dear Mr. Weisberg,

Recently I have finally been able to obtain a read a copy
of your 1967 book, "Oswald In New Orleans", After reading it
I have a few questions that possibly you will answer.

Between pages 319 and 386 you mention several people but 3,?
leave them unamed. Now that it's 12 years later, could you :
identify the following: on page 319 you mention Ferrie wanting gbﬂ&(
to locate two men; Sergio Arcacha Smith and ?. At the bottom pcut
of page 322 you mention another unidentified person; who is he? 321
Then at the top of 324 you mention a "W.M." and in the last tu
paragraph on 324 another mystery man is described. Finally,
page 386 also discusses two other unnamed persons. Could you
possibly please identify these people for me.

On page 380 you mention a Davis who knew Oswald and Arcacha,

Which Davis is this, for you have mentioned several in the
preceeding pages. ) L
"7 In"ca$e 'you have not identified New Orleans informant ~
T-1, please let me know and I will send the proper FBI documents
identifing him, Thank you for your time.

Respectfully,

el Yeck

Jeff Meek
337 Deerfield Drive
Bolingbrook, Illinois 60439



